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Mr Brendan Millett

Special Projects Manager
Emirates One&Only Resorts
2600 Wolgan Road

WOLGAN VALLEY NSW 2790

20/04/2020
Dear Mr Millett

Emirates One&Only Resort, Wolgan Valley (06_0310)
Approval of Updated Helicopter Operations Management Plan

| refer to the Helicopter Operations Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition
21 of Schedule 2 of the approval for the Emirates One&Only Resort (06_0310).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it has been updated to reflect
the findings of the Independent Environmental Audit (Condition 21), and concludes the plan addresses the
requirement of Condition 28 to have a Helicopter Operations Management Plan prepared and
implemented.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the updated Helicopter Operations Management Plan,
prepared by Emirates One&Only Wolgan Valley, dated 18 March 2020, Version 6.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Ania Dorocinska on 02 9274 6225 or at
ania.dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

llE

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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